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VIA EMAIL and RESS

May 23, 2025

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4

Dear Nancy Marconi:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas” or the “Company”)
Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File No. EB-2024-0198
2026 Demand Side Management Plan Application (“2026 DSM Application”)
Extension Request

This letter is in response to the OEB’s Procedural Order No. 3 dated May 13, 2025,
which requires Enbridge Gas to inform the OEB by May 23, 2025 if the Company
anticipates any delays in filing its 2026 DSM Application beyond May 30, 2025. For the
reasons set out below, Enbridge Gas requires a brief extension for the filing of its 2026
DSM Application to June 20, 2025.

Background

On May 2, 2025, Enbridge Gas filed a letter stating that the Company did not believe
the OEB would be in a position to issue a decision on an updated 2026-2030 DSM Plan
application until at least Q1 2026 (up to 6 months later than Enbridge Gas’s requested
date of September 30, 2025). To ensure DSM program continuity in the later part of
2025 and into 2026, Enbridge Gas stated that it believed it would be necessary to
request that the OEB roll forward the approved 2023-2025 DSM Plan to the 2026
program year. Enbridge Gas stated that it expected it would file the 2026 DSM
Application by May 30, 2025, and that the Company believed the OEB could issue a
rollover decision for 2026 DSM activities by September 30, 2025. Enbridge Gas further
stated that if the Company determined that additional time is needed to file the 2026
DSM Application, it would advise the OEB at the earliest opportunity.

On May 13, 2025, the OEB issued Procedural Order No. 3 which, among other things,
directed Enbridge Gas to file additional evidence as part of its 2026 DSM Application.
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This additional evidentiary requirement is detailed on page 2 of Procedural Order No. 3
at subparagraphs (a) through (d).

Extension Request

Given the scope of the additional evidence which Enbridge Gas has been directed to file
relative to the time afforded to develop and file the evidence (12 business days between
Procedural Order No. 3 and May 30, 2025), the Company requires a brief extension for
the filing of its 2026 DSM Application to June 20, 2025. Enbridge Gas will make best
efforts to file its 2026 DSM Application earlier than this date. Notwithstanding the
additional time needed to file its 2026 DSM Application, Enbridge Gas continues to
believe that the OEB could issue a rollover decision for 2026 DSM activities by
September 30, 2025.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,
Haris Ginis
Technical Manager, Regulatory Applications

cc: Dennis O’Leary (Aird & Berlis LLP, Enbridge Gas Counsel)
Lawren Murray (OEB Counsel)
Michael Bell (OEB Staff)
Intervenors (EB-2024-0198)



